

İlayda Korkut, M.Sc.Research Assistant of Experimental Psychology

İzmir University of Economics Department of Psychology İzmir, Türkiye <u>ilaydakorkut23@gmail.com</u> https://orcid.org/0009-0003-5398-471X

I am pursuing my master's with the firm intent to make meaningful contributions to our understanding of behavior and the mind while maintaining the excitement and curiosity that marked my initial steps. My research interest lies in numerical cognition, and currently, in alignment with this goal, I am immersed in exploring and examining hemispheric specialization in the processing of magnitudes.

Education and Training

B.Sc. (Psychology)	Yasar University	2018-2023
Exchange student	Sevilla University	2022-2023 (Fall)

Academic Appointments

Teaching & Research Assistant	İzmir University of Economics	2023 -
	Department of Psychology	

Teaching Experience (Teaching Assistant)

Izmir University of Economics

PSY 103 Quantitative Methods in Psychology I 2023-2024 Fall

PSY 104 Quantitative Methods in Psychology II 2023-2024 Spring

PSY 432 Independent Study 2023-2024 Spring

Manuscripts in Progress

Hepdarcan I., Korkut, I., Gur, E., Cetinkaya H., & Dural S. (under review). Revisiting the SNARC effect: Testing magnitude comparison in a Turkish sample lacking the SNARC effect in parity judgment task. *Journal of Cognitive Psychology*. Submission ID: 247637866